

personal

With a year and a half of experience in the professional field of design, I have been privileged to work alongside an array of talented designers. During two consecutive internships with 21 Toys and Teknion, I absorbed as much knowledge and experience as possible. In the future, I look forward to finding myself immersed in the creative culture of design, being inspired by people and environments that will promote and encourage my own professional growth.

experience

design

Teknion

September 2013 - August 2014

Industrial Design Intern

- created CAD models and configurations of various products/projects
- collaborated in designing a system to display Teknions finish line throughout their showrooms internationally
- assisted in creating graphic documents for the team responsible for designing Apples new headquarters
- built prototypes models for a number of different projects
- responsible for designing an above worksurface power bar for their new product launch.

21 Toys

May 2013 - August 2014

Design Intern

- gained invaluable insight into a start-up
- designed a series of graphics based off the company's previous marketing style
- collaborated in designing a pop-up exhibit
- collaborated on conceptualizing ideas for the second toy in the product line

Burning Kiln Winery

May 2015 - September 2015

Freelance Graphic Designer

- designed a series of graphics including a new menu, posters, a shopping list and table top advertisements

service

Burning Kiln Winery

March 2005 - August 2010

Server

- educated customers on the different wine varietals sold
- served over 100 customers per shift
- provided prompt, courteous service
- took patrons on tours of the winery
- occasionally worked weddings and private events
- dealt with customer complaints in a friendly and efficient manner

Unilever: Breyers Ice Cream Factory

May 2011 - August 2012

Machine Operator

- worked as part of a team on a production line
- operated and maintained both the filler machine and the shrink wrap machine
- dealt with problems instantaneously as they arose
- responsible for ensuring a safe work environment for both myself as well as others

Norfolk County

May 2015 - September 2015

Summer Camp Coordinator and Camp Counselor

- responsible for up to 40 kids at a time
- planned four months worth of day plans, involving different games and crafts suited for children between the ages of 4 to 12.
- dealt with any issues parents of the campers may have had in a responsible and patient manner
- lead a team of camp counselors

JM
james michael
saunders

ID/UX/UI

+1 613 558 2205

jmichaelsaunders@gmail.com

www.jamesmichaelsaunders.com



jamesmichaelsaunders



@jmsaunders_

education

Carleton University

September 2009 - April 2015

Attended Carleton University, in Ottawa, Ontario majoring in Industrial Design. After taking a year off to gain work experience, I graduated in 2015 with a Bachelors Degree of Industrial Design.

Port Dover Composite School

September 2005 - June 2009

Attended Port Dover Composite school, graduating with honours.

skills

- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe InDesign
- Adobe Premiere
- Solidworks
- Keyshot
- InVSION
- Ideation
- Prototyping
- Teamwork
- Public Speaking/Presenting
- Problem Solving
- Sketching
- Current + Future Trend Research
- Personas and Scenarios
- User Testing

interests

- Design
- Film
- Fitness
- Reading
- Travelling
- Socializing

JM
jamesmichael
saunders

ID/UX/UI

+1 613 558 2205

jmichaelsaunders@gmail.com

www.jamesmichaelsaunders.com

 [jamesmichaelsaunders](#)

 [@jmsaunders_](#)